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David Gibson 
Team Leader 
Social Infrastructure 
Department of Planning and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 

Attn: Megan Fu 

Dear Mr Gibson 

11 01 
Department of Planning 

Rer:,2iveci 
19 JAN 2016 

Scanning Room 

Staged Redevelopment of the Saint Ignatius College Riverview school campus and 
Stage 1 Works (SSD 7140) - Notice of Exhibition 

Thank you for your email received 9 December 2015 regarding the above project. 

Transport for NSW (TfNSW) has undertaken a review of the supporting documents 
associated with the proposal. It is requested that the applicant is conditioned to develop a 
Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP). The CTMP should manage the impact of 
development construction on general traffic, bus operations, pedestrians and cyclists 
movements during the construction period. 

Should you have any question please contact me, Tim Dewey, on 8208 2188 or 
tim.deweytransport.nsw.qov.au. 

Yours 7cerely 

71 
Tim Dewe 
Al PrinpYpaManager Land Use Planning and Development 
Freigl7t, Strategy and Planning 
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